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Addendum Number 1 
City Hall and Police Department Cooling Towers  

City Project No. 20-22 
 
 

To all prospective bidders for the City Hall and Police Department Cooling Towers, City Project 
No. 20-22, which are to be received by the City of Palm Springs at the Office of the Procurement 
and Contracting Manager at 3200 E. Tahquitz Canyon Way, Palm Springs, CA 92262, until 3:00 
P.M. on October 14, 2020. 
 
The intent of this Addendum No. 1 is acknowledge a change to the Notice Inviting 
Proposals for Design-Build Project and to respond to certain requests for information. 
 
 
I. The following change shall be acknowledged in the Notice Inviting Proposals:   
 

N-9  ADDRESS AND MARKING OF PROPOSALS: All proposals must be received in 
the Division of Procurement and Contracting, City of Palm Springs, 3200 E. Tahquitz Canyon 
Way, Palm Springs, CA, 92262. The envelope shall be plainly marked in the upper left hand 
corner with the name and address of the bidder and shall bear the words “Proposal for” 
followed by the name of the Project, and the date and hour of opening Proposals. The 
certified cashier’s check or Bid Bond shall be enclosed in the same envelope with the 
Proposal.  

 
A Bid Bond is not required on this design build project.  

 
 
II. The following response to Requests for Information shall be acknowledged:  
 
Question 1:  At the Police Department, you have cooling towers. Are they redundant?  
Answer 1: Yes they are redundant. 
 
Question 2: The scope requires temporary cooling, are we required to supply one temporary 
cooling tower or two? At the police station can we do one at a time and not use a temporary? 
Answer 2: For the Police Department, your proposal can include switching them out one at a 
time to avoid the need for temporary units, or you can propose something that can adequately 
cool the building while the changes are being made. The Police Department runs 24 hours/day, 
7 days a week.  
 
For the City Hall building, generally staff is working in the building, Mondays-Thursdays 7:00 am 
– 6:00 pm. There is limited staff on Fridays, however they can be accommodated without cooling. 
If you want to propose alternate hours/day as a part of your proposal to limit/avoid using a 
temporary unit for this building, you will need to describe it in your proposal. There is an 
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expectation that the City Hall building be allowed to function as normal (within reason) the 
following Monday morning, so you would need to have a contingency plan should something go 
wrong over the weekend.  
 
Question 3: Does the inlet/outlet piping have to be replaced all the way back to the pumps and 
existing piping in the mechanical room at the Police Dept building or replaced only as necessary 
for the new towers?  
Answer 3: Yes, piping and new pumps required for the towers then the piping would need to 
sized accordingly. 
 
Question 4: Does the inlet/outlet piping have to be replaced all the way back to the roof 
penetrations at the City Hall building or replaced only as necessary for the new towers?  
Answer 4: At the respective towers.  
 
Question 5: Does the strainer need to be replaced on the City Hall cooling tower?  
Answer 5: Yes 
 
Question 6: At City Hall the drain is run in steel pipe, can we use copper pipe and fittings in its 
place?  
Answer 6: You can use what complies with the current building code. 
 
Question 7: Are we responsible for any chemical station modifications that may be present?  
Answer 7: Yes 
 
Question 8: Are we responsible for any modifications to the Nova control system if required?  
Answer 8: Yes 
 
Question 9: Are we installing VFD’s on all towers? Are VFD’s required on fan motor? Required 
for Title 24?  
Answer 9: Yes they are required per the current California code.  
 
Question 10: Can the piping that is being modified be replaced using grooved pipe and fittings 
or does it have to be welded same as existing?  
Answer 10: No.   
 
Question 11: As noted during the job walk at the Police Department, can we replace one tower 
at a time and not install temporary cooling?  
Answer 11: Yes 
 
Question 12: As noted during the job walk, can we work at City Hall on Fri. and Sat. when the 
building is closed? 
Answer 12: Depending on the availability of staff who would oversee the contractor, but it is 
likely we will be able to coordinate with the selected contractor to accommodate alternate 
workdays of Friday & Saturday’s from 7am – 4pm. 
  
Question 13: Can we work at the Police Dept. on Saturdays? Is working on Saturday ok?  
Answer 13: Similar to Answer 12.  
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Question 14: Is the intention to demo existing concrete pads and supports and replace with 
new?   
Answer 14: Please include in your proposal the cost to demolish existing and replace with new. 
The condition of the existing pads and supports will have to be evaluated by the selected 
contractor when the towers are removed. If the existing condition of the pads are acceptable to 
City Engineer, they can remain in place and you would credit the City for those associated costs.  
 
Question 15: Does the City have a preferred controls contractor? 
Answer 15: Yes. Contact information will be given to the selected contractor. 
 
Question 16: Does the City have an existing controls contractor that currently works on the BMS 
system at both City Hall & Police Department? 
Answer 16: Currently it is Sunbelt Controls, located in Anaheim, CA. Contact information will be 
given to the selected contractor.  
 
Question 17: If new control points are required to be added to the BMS system, is there 
available inputs/outputs on the existing controllers to accommodate the new points?  
Answer 17: We will need to discuss this with the controls vendor, during the design-build 
process.  
 
Question 18: Please clarify the Cooling Tower located at the City Hall is a BAC, Model Number 
VTO-052-J. 
Answer 18: The existing cooling tower at City Hall is a BAC, Model Number VT0-052-J. 
 
Question 19: What is the point of connection for both locations? (all 3 towers) i.e. closest to the 
tower, at the wall, at roof penetration, etc.?  
Answer 19: At the respective towers. 
 
Question 20: Will the piping be left raw? or painted? 
Answer 20: Painted with a rust inhibitor 
 
Question 21: Are shop drawings enough for a permit?  
Answer 21: No. At minimum, the building department would require plans that at minimum 
include the following:  

1. Site plan. 
2. Shop drawings. 
3. Structural calculations and details for the anchorage (if the cooling tower is 

freestanding).  
4. Design of the skid on roof. 
5. Plumbing drawings showing new piping, points of connection, and if a refrigerant will 

be used.  
6. Electrical plans.  
7. Title 24 energy certificate of compliance for mechanical systems.  
8. If provided, shop drawings for any support structures (i.e. scaffolding, catwalks, 

ladders).  
 
Question 22: Where is the location to set the temporary cooling tower at City Hall?  
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Answer 22: Most likely in the breezeway or decomposed granite area to the west of the building 
or the City staff parking lot on the northeast side of the building. 
Question 23: If performed in the winter can the tower be completed during regular business 
hours since the City has Geotech units?  
Answer 23: No. Work is to be performed on Friday & Saturday’s from 7am – 4pm. 
 
Question 24: Will there be an issue with setting up a crane or using a helicopter due to the close 
proximity to the airport?  Who will be responsible for getting this approved? 
Answer 24: The City owns the airport and will be assisting the selected contractor to get the 
necessary clearances for helicopter hauling. A crane would be sufficient distance from the airport 
to not interfere with their operations, but City will notify the airport of the contractor’s activities.  
 
  
 
BY ORDER OF THE CITY OF PALM SPRINGS 

 
 
 
 

      By _______________________________ 
       Joel Montalvo, P.E. 
       City Engineer  
       RCE 62624 



PROPOSAL AND ADDENDA ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 
(TO BE SUBMITTED WITH PROPOSAL) 

 
 
DESIGN BUILD PROPOSAL TO: CITY OF PALM SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA 

 
The undersigned Design Build Enterprise proposes and agrees, if this Proposal is 
accepted, to enter into an Agreement with the City in the form included in the Contract 
Documents to perform the Work as specified or indicated in said Contract Documents 
entitled: 
 

CITY HALL AND POLICE DEPARTMENT COOLING TOWERS 
CITY PROJECT NO. 20-22 

 
Design Build Enterprise accepts all of the terms and conditions of the Contract Documents, 
including without limitation those in the Notice Inviting Proposals. 
 
This Bid will remain open for the period stated in the Notice Inviting Proposal, unless 
otherwise required by law.  Design Build Enterprise will enter into an Agreement within the 
time and in the manner required, and will furnish the insurance certificates, Payment Bond, 
Performance Bond, and all Permits required by the Contract Documents. 
 
Design Build Enterprise has examined copies of all the Contract Documents, including the 
following Addenda (receipt of which is hereby acknowledged): 
 
   Number ______________  Date ____________________ 
 
   Number ______________  Date ____________________ 
 
   Number ______________  Date ____________________ 
 
    
Design Build Enterprise has familiarized itself with the nature and extent of the Contract 
Documents, the Work, the site, the locality where the Work is to be performed, the legal 
requirements (federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations), and the 
conditions affecting cost, progress, or performance of the Work, and has made such 
independent investigations as Design Build Enterprise deems necessary. 
 
In conformance with the current statutory requirements of California Labor Code Section 
1860, et seq., the undersigned confirms the following as its certification: 
 
 I am aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code, which require 

every employer to be insured against liability for worker's compensation, or to 
undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions, before commencing 
the performance of the Work of this Contract. 

 



To all the foregoing, and including all Bid Schedule(s), Non-Collusion Declaration, Bidder's 
General Information, contained in these forms, said Design Build Enterprise further agrees 
to complete the Work required under the Contract Documents within the Contract Time 
stipulated in said Contract Documents, and to accept in full payment therefor the Contract 
Price based on the Lump Sum or Unit Bid Price(s) named in the aforementioned Bidding 
Schedule(s). 
 
 
 
Dated:   
 
 
 
Design Build Enterprise:      
 
 
 
By:          
    (Signature) 
 
 
Title:         
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